Cushing Renaissance Fund Form N-CSR January 31, 2018

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 31, 2018

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM N-CSR

CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED

MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-22499

The Cushing Renaissance Fund

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

8117 Preston Road, Suite 440, Dallas, TX 75225

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

Jerry V. Swank

8117 Preston Road, Suite 440, Dallas, TX 75225

(Name and address of agent for service)

214-692-6334

(Registrant s telephone number, including area code)

Date of fiscal year end: November 30, 2017

Date of reporting period: November 30, 2017

Item 1. Reports to Stockholders.

Annual Report

November 30, 2017

THE CUSHING® RENAISSANCE FUND

Investment Adviser

Cushing® Asset Management, LP

8117 Preston Road

Suite 440

Dallas, TX 75225

(214) 692-6334

(888) 777-2346

www.cushingcef.com

www.cushingasset.com

Table of Contents

Shareholder Letter	1
Allocation of Portfolio Assets	5
Key Financial Data	6
Schedule of Investments	7
Statement of Assets & Liabilities	10
Statement of Operations	11
Statement of Changes in Net Assets	12
Statement of Cash Flows	13
Financial Highlights	14
Notes to Financial Statements	15
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	23
Trustees and Executive Officers	24
Additional Information	26

Shareholder Letter

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund

Dear Fellow Shareholder,

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund (the Fund) generated a positive return for shareholders for the fiscal year, which ended November 30, 2017 (the period). For the period, the Fund delivered a Net Asset Value Total Return (equal to the change in net asset value (NAV) per share plus reinvested cash distributions paid during the period) of 12.42%, versus total returns of -3.50% for the S&P North American Natural Resources Sector Index and 22.87% for the S&P 500® Index. The Fund s Share Price Total Return (equal to the change in market price per share plus reinvested cash distributions paid during the period) was 17.70% for the period and differs from the Net Asset Value Total Return due to fluctuations in the discount of share price to NAV. The Fund s shares traded at a 5.71% discount to NAV as of the end of the period, compared to a 9.94% discount at the end of the last fiscal year and a 5.34% discount at May 31, 2017.

Market Review

While both the Fund and the S&P North American Natural Resources Sector Index are both heavily weighted to energy and materials stocks, the Fund outperformed during the period by focusing energy exposure in large integrated oil companies and refiners, as well as through investments in the utilities and industrials sectors, which were both up by more than 20% for the fiscal year period.

The Fund underperformed the S&P 500 Index during the period. Energy was the only sector in the Index to post negative returns while three of the top four performing sectors during the fiscal year were technology, healthcare, and financials all of which are outside the Fund s investment universe.

The broader equity market, as measured by the performance of the S&P 500 Index, had a great year, rallying over 20% during the period. The world saw growth in sync across major economies for the first time in ten years; earnings and earnings expectations rose; and the market multiple expanded. Technology stocks were particularly strong (+44%) and drove index performance. Seven of the eleven sectors in the Index actually underperformed the overall Index and the gains among technology firms were concentrated, leading some to be concerned about the lack of market breadth; however, macroeconomic data (e.g. unemployment, ISM, CPI) were all pointing to a widespread economic expansion. Lastly, the reflation trade that drove industrial stocks higher after the U.S. Presidential election in 2016 and faltered by February of 2017, seems to have been revived at the end of the Fund s fiscal year with the prospect of corporate tax cuts by year-end and an infrastructure bill in 2018.

Fund Performance

The largest contributors to the Funds positive performance for the fiscal year, at the industry level, were the Refining, Utilities, and Chemicals sectors. The top contributing individual investments for the fiscal year were, perhaps not surprisingly, all refining stocks. Andeavor Corporation (NYSE: ANDV), PBF Energy, Inc. (NYSE: PBF), and CVR Energy, Inc. (NYSE: CVI). Margins for refining crude oil into gasoline, diesel, and other products strengthened throughout the year, but became exceptionally robust following hurricane-related disruptions on the Gulf Coast in August and September of 2017. Additionally, 2016 was a tough year for the refining sector and sentiment was very poor coming into the year, so as the group s fortunes shifted in 2017, the stocks moved quickly higher.

The biggest industry level detractors from performance were the Midstream, Oil Services, and Engineering & Construction sectors. Individually, the Fund s worst performing investments during the period were Energy Transfer Partners, LP (NYSE: ETP), Plains GP Holdings, LP (NYSE: PAGP), and NGL Energy Partners, LP (NYSE: NGL). All three of these detractors are midstream companies. Energy Transfer continued to face litigation and challenges to multiple high-profile pipeline projects as well as concerns over its organizational structure and burdensome cost of capital. Plains and NGL both cut their outlooks about mid-way through the fiscal year, which negatively surprised the market and led to lower equity values. The Fund no longer owned either stock as of the end of the period.

The Fund ended the fiscal year with Exploration & Production and Midstream as its two largest industry holdings, followed by Refining. Earlier in the year, we deliberately tilted the Fund s energy sector exposures to take advantage of what we saw as improving crude oil fundamentals, though careful to balance this with income generation. Compared to the end of last fiscal year, the Fund ended the year with about half the initial exposure to Chemicals, a cut of about 750 basis points, and redeployed this mostly into Industrials, Exploration & Production, and Oilfield Services.

During the year, we sold or greatly reduced positions in Westlake Chemical Corp (NYSE: WLK), Olin Corporation (NYSE: OLN), SM Energy Company (NYSE: SM), Marathon Petroleum Corp (NYSE: MPC), Dominion Energy, Inc. (NYSE: D), Southern Company (NYSE: SO), NGL Energy Partners, LP (NYSE NGL), Enterprise Products Partners, LP (NYSE: EPD), XPO Logistics, Inc. (NYSE: XPO), and CSX Corporation (NYSE: CSX). We added new positions or added to existing positions in DowDuPont, Inc. (NYSE: DWDP), Huntsman Corporation (NYSE: HUN), Royal Dutch Shell PLC (NYSE: RDS/A), BP PLC (NYSE: BP), Nextera Energy Partners, LP (NYSE: NEP), NRG Yield, Inc. (NYSE: NYLD), MPLX, LP (NYSE: MPLX), Sunoco, LP (NYSE: SUN), GasLog Partners, LP (NYSE: GLOP), Golar LNG Partners, LP (NASDAQ: GMLP), Emerson Electric Co. (NYSE: EMR), Halliburton Company (NYSE: HAL), and Schlumberger Limited (NYSE: SLB).

Leverage

The Fund employs leverage for additional income and total return potential. We seek to maintain a leverage ratio of between 120% and 135% during normal market conditions. At the end of the period, the Fund had a leverage ratio of about 119%, down from 128% at mid-year. Leverage slightly below our target range was a result of taking profits on several successful investments during November. We expect to redeploy the proceeds and add slightly to leverage in the new fiscal year. As the prices of the Fund s investments increase or decline, there is a risk that the impact to the Fund s NAV and total return will be negatively impacted by leverage, but the Fund s use of leverage is intended to have a positive impact over the longer term.

Outlook

Energy markets looked very different at the end of November 2017 than they did in May 2017. The inventory draws that we and the rest of the crude oil market—thought we would see in the second calendar quarter of 2017 arrived in earnest in the third and fourth calendar quarters of the year, so that by the time of the 173rd OPEC Meeting on December 1st, the market was clearly in deficit and inventories were well on their way to meeting the group—s goals. Oil prices rallied about 40% off the June low and ended the fiscal year at the highest level since spring of 2015. Demand for oil and refined products exceeded expectations in 2017 and we anticipate inventories could continue to draw in 2018, setting up for a firmer price.

Source: Bloomberg

We noted in our commentary to the Funds semi-annual report to shareholders that we thought natural gas production could hit new highs in 2018. Natural gas prices remain stubbornly low as these supply concerns became more widespread later in the year. Domestic gas production took until September to return to 2015 speak level despite prices in 2017 that were very consistently above those of the prior two years. The gas-directed rig count rose steadily for most of 2017, though, and this has investors concerned that a new wave of production will hit in 2018. We actually remain sanguine on the demand outlook for natural gas, but have to balance that with supply scenarios. The implications might be neutral to negative for natural gas producers, but could be beneficial for industrial users of gas, pipeline and processing operators, chemical companies, and export terminal operators.

When the Fund launched in 2012, we had a view that energy production (oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids) in the U.S. would continue the growth trend started just after the 2008 recession, and that the implications of this growth in hydrocarbon supply would lead to several secular benefits for the domestic economy. These include transportation, industrial, construction, and export markets; the evolution in the energy supply chain includes many firsts and is far from complete, but it is evident in the landscape of these industries. Some examples are as follows:

First liquefied natural gas (LNG) export cargo from Sabine Pass (Gulf Coast) in Winter 2016

First ethane export cargo from Morgan s Point (Gulf Coast) in Summer 2016

Start-up of Dakota Access Pipeline (upper Midwest) in Spring 2016

Completion of Dow Chemical s \$6 billion Freeport, TX site expansion in 2017

First ethane export cargo from Marcus Hook, PA in Winter 2016

First crude oil export cargo (since the 1975 export ban was lifted) in December 2015

These accomplishments represent tens of billions in capital investment, thousands of tons of steel and concrete, tens of thousands of jobs, and wealth creation in otherwise forgotten parts of the country—and many were only ideas when the Fund started. The overarching point is that the landscape has changed plenty in just over five years, and we expect it to keep changing in the future. As the dynamic changes, so will the opportunities, and active management will be key to capitalize on this.

Thank you for entrusting us with your money. We truly appreciate your support, and we look forward to helping you achieve your investment goals in the coming year.

Sincerely,

Jerry V. Swank

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

The information provided herein represents the opinion of the Fund s portfolio managers and is not intended to be a forecast of future events, a guarantee of future results, nor investment advice. The opinions expressed are as of the date of this report and are subject to change.

The information in this report is not a complete analysis of every aspect of any market, sector, industry, security or the Fund itself. Statements of fact are from sources considered reliable, but the Fund makes no representation or warranty as to their completeness or accuracy. Discussions of specific investments are for illustration only and are not intended as recommendations of individual investments. Please refer to the Schedule of Investments for a complete list of Fund holdings.

Past performance does not guarantee future results. Investment return, net asset value and common share market price will fluctuate so that you may have a gain or loss when you sell shares. Since the Fund is a closed-end management investment company, shares of

the Fund may trade at a discount or premium from net asset value. This characteristic is separate and distinct from the risk that net asset value could decrease as a result of investment activities and may be a greater risk to investors expecting to sell their shares after a short time. The Fund cannot predict whether shares will trade at, above or below net asset value. The Fund should not be viewed as a vehicle for trading purposes. It is designed primarily for risk-tolerant long-term investors.

An investment in the Fund involves risks. Leverage creates risks which may adversely affect returns, including the likelihood of greater volatility of net asset value and market price of the Fund s common shares. The Fund is nondiversified, meaning it may concentrate its assets in fewer individual holdings than a diversified fund. Therefore, the Fund is more exposed to individual stock volatility than a 3 diversified fund. The Fund will invest in energy companies, including Master Limited Partnerships (MLPs), which concentrate investments in the natural resources sector. Energy companies are subject to certain risks, including, but not limited to the following: fluctuations in the prices of commodities; the highly cyclical nature of the natural resources sector may adversely affect the earnings or operating cash flows of the companies in which the Fund will invest; a significant decrease in the production of energy commodities could reduce the revenue, operating income, operating cash flows of MLPs and other natural resources sector companies and, therefore, their ability to make distributions or pay dividends and a sustained decline in demand for energy commodities could adversely affect the revenues and cash flows of energy companies. Holders of MLP units are subject to certain risks inherent in the structure of MLPs, including tax risks; the limited ability to elect or remove management or the general partner or managing member; limited voting rights and conflicts of interest between the general partner or managing member and its affiliates, on the one hand, and the limited partners or members, on the other hand. Damage to facilities and infrastructure of MLPs may significantly affect the value of an investment and may incur environmental costs and liabilities due to the nature of their business. Investors in MLP funds incur management fees from underlying MLP investments. Small- and mid-cap stocks are often more volatile and less liquid than large-cap stocks. Smaller companies generally face higher risks due to their limited product lines, markets, and financial resources. Funds that invest in bonds are subject to interest-rate risk and can lose principal value when interest rates rise. Bonds are also subject to credit risk, in which the bond issuer may fail to pay interest and principal in a timely manner. High yield securities have speculative characteristics and present a greater risk of loss than higher quality debt securities. These securities can also be subject to greater price volatility. An investment in the Fund will involve tax risks, including, but not limited to: The portion, if any, of a distribution received by the Fund as the holder of an MLP equity security that is offset by the MLP s tax deductions or losses generally will be treated as a return of capital to the extent of the Fund s tax basis in the MLP equity security, which will cause income or gain to be higher, or losses to be lower, upon the sale of the MLP security by the Fund. Changes in tax laws, regulations or interpretations of those laws or regulations in the future could adversely affect the Fund or the energy companies in which the Fund will invest.

The Fund incurs operating expenses, including advisory fees, as well as leverage costs. Investment returns for the Fund are shown net of fees and expenses.

Fund holdings and sector allocations are subject to change at any time and are not recommendations to buy or sell any security. Please refer to the Schedule of Investments for a complete list of Fund holdings.

The S&P 500 Index is an unmanaged index of common stocks that is frequently used as a general measure of stock market performance. The S&P North American Natural Resources Sector Index measures the performance of U.S. traded natural resources related stocks. Neither of these indices includes fees or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

Allocation of Portfolio Assets (Unaudited)

November 30, 2017

(Expressed as a Percentage of Total Investments)

⁽¹⁾ Fund holdings and sector allocations are subject to change and there is no assurance that the Fund will continue to hold any particular security.

⁽²⁾ Common Stock

⁽³⁾ Senior Notes

⁽⁴⁾ Master Limited Partnerships and Related Companies

Key Financial Data (Supplemental Unaudited Information)

The Information presented below regarding Distributable Cash Flow is supplemental non-GAAP financial information, which we believe is meaningful to understanding our operating performance. Supplemental non-GAAP measures should be read in conjunction with our full financial statements.

		iscal Year Ended 11/30/17		iscal Year Ended 11/30/16	Ended Ended		iscal Year Ended 11/30/14	Fiscal Year Ended 11/30/13		
FINANCIAL DATA										
Total income from investments										
Distributions and dividends received, net of foreign										
taxes withheld	\$	6,231,019	\$	5,845,564	\$	6,280,188	\$	6,537,721	\$	5,652,293
Interest income & other	\$	2,261,760	\$	2,334,255	\$	2,556,657	\$	2,838,317	\$	2,611,738
Total income from investments	\$	8,492,778	\$	8,179,819	\$	8,836,845	\$	9,376,038	\$	8,264,031
Advisory fee and operating expenses										
Advisory fees, less expenses waived by Adviser	\$	1,762,997	\$	1,467,185	\$	1,979,660	\$	2,678,764	\$	1,951,299
Operating expenses (b)		548,402		475,852		533,904		545,286		533,110
Leverage costs		550,659		158,972		181,532		267,870		251,755
Other		0		1,254		5,119		1,207		4,944
Total advisory fees and operating expenses	\$	2,862,058	\$	2,103,263	\$	2,700,215	\$	3,493,127	\$	2,741,108
Distributable Cash Flow (DCF) (c)	\$	5,630,720	\$	6,076,556	\$	6,136,630	\$	5,882,911	\$	5,522,923
Distributions paid on common stock	\$	9,745,773	\$	9,928,869	\$	9,928,869	\$	9,928,869	\$	8,960,199
Distributions paid on common stock per share	\$	1.64	\$	1.64	\$	1.64	\$	1.64	\$	1.48
Distribution Coverage Ratio										
Before advisory fee and operating expenses		0.9x		0.8x		0.9x		0.9x		0.9x
After advisory fee and operating expenses		0.6x		0.6x		0.6x		0.6x		0.6x
OTHER FUND DATA (end of period)										
Total Assets, end of fiscal year	1	140,122,224	1	129,985,987	1	126,197,190		180,609,847	1	191,388,953
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)		11,685,233		8,701,560		(3,758,216)		18,534,134		
Short-term borrowings		22,956,007		10,456,007		7,321,000		24,171,751	24,659,062	
Short-term borrowings as a percent of total assets		16%		8%		6%		13%		13%
Net Assets, end of fiscal year		116,907,654	1	117,569,394	1	118,568,412		156,094,420	1	166,240,231
Net Asset Value per common share	\$	19.97	\$	19.42	\$	19.58	\$	25.78	\$	27.46
Market Value per share	\$	18.83	\$	17.49	\$	15.75	\$	23.51	\$	24.30
Market Capitalization	\$ 1	110,228,127	\$ 1	105,887,748	\$,,	\$:	142,333,960	\$ 1	147,116,768
Shares Outstanding		5,853,857		6,054,188		6,054,188		6,054,188		6,054,188

⁽a) Commencement of operations.

⁽b) Excludes expenses related to capital raising.

⁽c) "Net Investment Income" on the Statement of Operations is adjusted as follows to reconcile to Distributable Cash Flow: increased by the return of capital on distributions.

naissance Fund
1

Schedule of Investments November 30, 2017

Common Stock 60.6%	Shares	Fair Value
Chemicals 7.2%		
Netherlands 1.9%		
LyondellBasell Industries NV ⁽¹⁾	21,000	\$ 2,198,700
United States 5.3%		
DowDuPont, Inc. ⁽¹⁾	65,000	4,677,400
Huntsman Corporation	25,000	799,000
Univar, Inc. (2)	25,000	736,500
	,	,
		8,411,600
		0,411,000
Diversified General Partners 6.1%		
United States 6.1%		
Andeavor ⁽¹⁾	67,475	7,116,588
Exploration & Production 14.8%		
Netherlands 6.0%		
Royal Dutch Shell Plc	110,000	7,053,200
United Kingdom 4.8%		
BP Plc	140,000	5,609,800
United States 4.0%		
Kosmos Energy Ltd. (2)	112,500	897,750
QEP Resources, Inc. ⁽²⁾	240,000	2,318,400
RSP Permian, Inc. (1)(2)	38,158	1,401,544
	,	, - ,-
		17,280,694
		17,200,071
Consul Boutoning 2.70%		
General Partners 3.7%		
United States 3.7%	100 125	4 2 45 4 25
Targa Resources Corporation ⁽¹⁾	100,125	4,345,425
Industrials 7.0%		
United States 7.0%		
Dover Corporation	32,000	3,126,720
Emerson Electric Company	77,000	4,991,140
		8,117,860
Integrated Oil & Gas 1.7%		
Canada 1.7%		
Cenovus Energy, Inc.	213,000	2,025,630
Centrus Energy, inc.	213,000	2,023,030
Oil Services 3.0%		
On Services 5.0 /0		

Netherlands Antilles 1.6%		
Schlumberger Ltd	30,000	1,885,500
United States 1.4%		
Halliburton Company	40,000	1,671,200
		3,556,700
		, ,
Refiners 8.4%		
United States 8.4%		
CVR Energy, Inc. (1)	100,000	3,265,000
PBF Energy, Inc. ⁽¹⁾	100,000	3,237,000
Phillips 66 ⁽¹⁾	34,000	3,317,040
		9,819,040
		.,,.
Utilities 8.7%		
United States 8.7%		
Exelon Corporation ⁽¹⁾	28,400	1,184,564
FirstEnergy Corporation ⁽¹⁾	110,000	3,755,400
NRG Yield, Inc. ⁽¹⁾	275,000	5,238,750
		10,178,714
		,-,0,,71.
Total Common Stocks (Cost \$58,362,864)		\$ 70,852,251
τοιμίου στοτίο (σου φου,σου,σου)		\$ 70,00 2,2 01

The	Cushing®	Renaissance	Fund
-----	----------	-------------	------

Schedule of Investments

November 30, 2017 (Continued)

Master Limited Partnerships and Related Companies 28.5%	Units	Fair Value
Crude Oil & Refined Products 7.0%	Units	raii value
United States 7.0%		
MPLX, L.P. ⁽¹⁾	115,000	\$ 4,123,900
Sunoco, L.P. ⁽¹⁾	140,000	4,110,400
Suiloco, E.I.	140,000	4,110,400
		0.224.200
		8,234,300
Large Cap Diversified 3.9%		
United States 3.9%		
Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. ⁽¹⁾	275,000	4,567,750
Natural Gas Gatherers & Processors 1.5%		
United States 1.5%		
Western Gas Partners, L.P.	40,000	1,792,800
Shipping 10.7%		
Republic of the Marshall Islands 7.2%		
GasLog Partners, L.P.	200,000	4,420,000
Golar LNG Partners, L.P.	200,000	3,998,000
United States 3.5%		
Cheniere Energy Partners, L.P. ⁽¹⁾	150,000	4,036,500
		12,454,500
Upstream 0.4%		
United States 0.4%		
Mid-Con Energy Partners, L.P. ⁽³⁾	465,116	437,209
5,	,	,
Yield 5.0%		
United States 5.0%		
NextEra Energy Partners, L.P. (1)	150,000	5,854,500
	,	-, ,,
Total Master Limited Partnerships and Related Companies (Cost \$32,481,658)		\$ 33,341,059
Total Master Elimited Latitle Simps and Related Companies (Cost #52,401,050)		$\psi JJ, J+1, 0JJ$
	Dud1	
Fixed Income 29.3%	Principal Amount	
Engineering & Construction 4.4%	Alloult	
United States 4.4%		
Zachry Holdings, Inc., 7.500%, due 02/01/2020 ⁽¹⁾⁽⁴⁾	\$ 5,000,000	\$ 5,112,500
Zuein j 11010111gs, 1110., 1.500 %, due 02/01/2020	Ψ 5,000,000	Ψ 3,112,300

Exploration & Production 14.5%

Canada 2.1%		
	2 725 000	2 510 406
MEG Energy Corporation, 6.375%, due 01/30/2023 ⁽⁴⁾	2,725,000	2,510,406
United States 12.4%		
Bill Barrett Corporation, 7.000%, due 10/15/2022 ⁽¹⁾	2,750,000	2,811,875
Denbury Resources, Inc., 4.625%, due 07/15/2023	4,000,000	2,460,000
Murphy Oil Corporation, 6.125%, due 12/01/2042	5,000,000	4,950,000
Sanchez Energy Corporation, 6.125%, due 01/15/2023 ⁽¹⁾	5,000,000	4,243,750
		16,976,031
Industrials 3.6%		
United States 3.6%		
United Rentals North American, Inc., 5.750%, due 11/15/2024 ⁽¹⁾	4,000,000	4,235,000
Natural Gas Gatherers & Processors 2.6% United States 2.6%		
	2 000 000	2 092 125
DCP Midstream Partners, L.P., 7.375%, due 06/15/2023	3,000,000	2,983,125

Schedule of Investments

November 30, 2017 (Continued)

Fixed Income (Continued) Refiners 4.2%	Principal Amount	Fair Value
United States 4.2%		
PBF Holding Company, LLC / PBF Finance Corporation, 7.000%, due 11/15/2023	\$ 4,655,000	\$ 4,911,025
Total Fixed Income (Cost \$35,881,236)		\$ 34,217,681
Short-Term Investments Investment Companies 0.0%	Shares	
United States 0.0%		
Fidelity Government Portfolio Fund Institutional Class, 0.97%	7,960	\$ 7,960
First American Prime Obligations Fund Class Z, 0.95%	7,960	7,960
Invesco Short-Term Government & Agency Portfolio Institutional Class, 0.98%)	7,961	7,961
Morgan Stanley Institutional Liquidity Funds Government Portfolio Institutional Class, 0.9#%	7,961	7,961
Total Short-Term Investments		\$ 31,842
Total Investments 118.4% (Cost \$126,757,600)		\$ 138,442,833
Liabilities in Excess of Other Assets (18.4%)		(21,535,179)
Net Assets Applicable to Common Stockholders 100.0%		\$ 116,907,654

⁽¹⁾ All or a portion of these securities are held as collateral pursuant to the loan agreements.

⁽²⁾ No distribution or dividend was made during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017. As such, it is classified as a non-income producing security as of November 30, 2017.

⁽³⁾ Restricted security. Fair valued by the Adviser using the Fund's valuation procedures and subsequently ratified by the Board of Trustees. The position was acquired on October 7, 2016 at \$1,000,000 and the fair value accounted for 0.37% of the Fund's net assets as of November 30, 2017.

⁽⁴⁾ Securities purchased pursuant to Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may be sold only to dealers in that program or other "qualified institutional buyers." These securities have been deemed to be liquid by the Fund's adviser under the supervision of the Board of Directors. As of November 30, 2017, the value of these investments was \$7,622,906 or 6.52% of total net assets.

⁽⁵⁾ Rate reported is the current yield as of November 30, 2017.

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.

9

Statement of Assets & Liabilities

November 30, 2017

Assets		
Investments, at fair value (cost \$126,757,600)	\$ 138	3,442,833
Interest receivable		578,688
Receivable for investments sold		531,563
Distributions and dividends receivable		432,441
Prepaid expenses		83,276
Other receivables		53,423
Total assets	140),122,224
Liabilities		
Payable to Adviser		141,245
Short-term borrowings	22	2,956,007
Accrued interest expense		1,512
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		115,806
		·
Total liabilities	23	3,214,570
Total natifices	23	,,211,570
Net assets applicable to common stockholders	\$ 11 <i>6</i>	5,907,654
The assets approach to common stockments.	Ψ110	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Components of Net Assets		
Capital stock, \$0.001 par value; 5,853,857 shares issued and outstanding (unlimited shares authorized)	\$	5.854
Additional paid-in capital	114	1,323,680
Distributions in excess of net investment income		(864,792)
Accumulated realized loss		3,242,321)
Net unrealized appreciation on investments		,685,233
		, ,
Net assets applicable to common stockholders	\$ 116	5,907,654
The dissets applicable to common stockholders	Ψ110	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Net asset value per common share outstanding (net assets applicable to common shares divided by common shares		
outstanding)	\$	19.97
oustaining)	Ψ	19.97

Statement of Operations

Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2017

Investment Income	
Distributions and dividends received, net of foreign taxes withheld of \$60,221	\$ 6,231,019
Less: return of capital on distributions	(3,283,104)
Less. Tetalii of capital on distributions	(3,203,101)
Distribution and dividend income	2,947,915
Interest income	2,208,145
Other income	53,615
outer income	33,013
Total Investment Income	5,209,675
Total investment income	3,207,073
Expenses	
Adviser fees	1,762,997
Professional fees	150,607
Administrator fees	132,962
Trustees' fees	93,198
Reports to stockholders	64,039
Insurance expense	49,558
Registration fees	26,409
Transfer agent fees	17,827
Custodian fees and expenses	10,254
Fund accounting fees	3,548
	- /-
Total Expenses before Interest Expense	2,311,399
·	
Interest expense	550,659
	,
Net Expenses	2,862,058
Tet Dapenses	2,002,030
Net Investment Income	2,347,616
Net investment income	2,347,010
Realized and Unrealized Loss on Investments	
Net realized gain on investments	7,060,952
Net realized gain on options	411,546
Net realized gain on options	711,540
Not analysis of any angles of the same	7 472 400
Net realized gain on investments	7,472,498
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investments	2,577,283
Net change in unrealized appreciation of options	406,390
	2.002.672
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investments	2,983,673
N. D. W. L. H. W. LG. L.	40 1#2 1=:
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments	10,456,171
Net Increase in Net Assets Applicable to Common Stockholders Resulting from Operations	\$ 12,803,788

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

	Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2017	Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2016
Operations		
Net investment income	\$ 2,347,617	\$ 3,625,382
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	7,472,498	(7,155,307)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments and options	2,983,673	12,459,776
Net increase in net assets applicable to common stockholders resulting from operations	12,803,788	8,929,851
Distributions and Dividends to Common Stockholders from:		
Net investment income	(2,530,809)	(3,236,846)
Return of capital	(7,214,964)	(6,692,023)
Total distributions and dividends to common stockholders	(9,745,773)	(9,928,869)
Capital Stock Transactions		
Common shares purchased under the share repurchase plan (200,331) ⁽¹⁾	(3,719,755)	
Total decrease in net assets applicable to common stockholders	(661,740)	(999,018)
Net Assets	, ,	, ,
Beginning of fiscal year	117,569,394	118,568,412
End of fiscal year	\$ 116,907,654	\$ 117,569,394
Undistributed (distributions in excess of) net investment income at the end of the fiscal year	\$ (864,792)	\$ (260,173)

⁽¹⁾ The weighted average discount per share between cost of repurchase and the net asset value applicable to such shares at date of repurchase was 7.25%.

Statement of Cash Flows

Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2017

Operating Activities		
Net Increase in Net Assets Applicable to Common Stockholders Resulting from Operations	\$	12,803,788
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in the net assets applicable to common stockholders to net cash provided by		
operating activities		
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investments		(2,983,673)
Purchases of investments	(165,192,061)
Proceeds from sales of investments		132,318,887
Proceeds from option transactions, net		29,165,463
Return of capital on distributions and dividends		3,283,104
Net realized gain on sales of investments		(7,469,828)
Net sales of short-term investments		(31,842)
Net accretion/amortization of senior notes' premiums/discounts		(35,219)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities		
Receivable for investments sold		127,544
Distributions and dividends receivable		283,795
Interest receivable		(63,380)
Prepaid expenses		(65,260)
Payable to Adviser, net of waiver		2,617
Payable for investments purchased		(1,175,566)
Accrued interest expense		1,512
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		(13,086)
Net cash provided by operating activities		956,795
Net easil provided by operating activities		950,795
Financing Activities		41 450 000
Proceeds from borrowing facility		41,450,000
Repayment of borrowing facility		(28,950,000)
Repurchase of common shares		(3,719,755)
Distributions and dividends paid to common stockholders		(9,745,773)
Net cash used in financing activities		(965,528)
Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents		(8,733)
Cash and Cash Equivalents:		
Beginning of fiscal year		8,733
End of fiscal year	\$	
	Ψ	
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow and Non-Cash Information		
Interest Paid	\$	549,146

Financial Highlights

	Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2017		Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2016		Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2015		Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2014		Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2013	
Per Common Share Data ⁽²⁾										
Net Asset Value, beginning of fiscal year	\$	19.42	\$	19.58	\$	25.78	\$	27.46	\$	23.76
Income from Investment Operations:										
Net investment income (loss)		(0.11)		(0.01)		0.58		0.53		0.72
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on										
investments		2.25		1.49		(5.14)		(0.57)		4.46
Total increase (decrease) from investment operations		2.19		1.48		(4.56)		(0.04)		5.18
Less Distributions to Common Stockholders:										
Net investment income		(0.43)		(0.54)		(0.51)		(0.38)		(0.35)
Net realized gain		(01.0)		(0.0.1)		(0.01)		(0.41)		(1.13)
Return of capital		(1.21)		(1.10)		(1.13)		(0.85)		(1110)
		()		(-1)		(====)		(0.00)		
Total distributions to common stockholders		(1.64)		(1.64)		(1.64)		(1.64)		(1.48)
Total distributions to common stockholders		(1.04)		(1.04)		(1.04)		(1.04)		(1.40)
Effect of common stock repurchase		0.05								
Net Asset Value, end of fiscal year	\$	19.97	\$	19.42	\$	19.58	\$	25.78	\$	27.46
	-		-	-,,,_	-	27.00			-	_,,,,,
Per common share fair value, end of fiscal year	\$	18.83	\$	17.49	\$	15.75	\$	23.51	\$	24.30
Total Investment Return Based on Fair Value ⁽²⁾		17.70%		24.19%		(27.15)%		2.85%		10.47%
Supplemental Data and Ratios Net assets applicable to common stockholders, end of fiscal year (000's)	\$	116,908	\$	117,569	\$	118,568	\$	156,094	\$	166,240
Ratio of expenses to average net assets after	Ψ	110,700	Ψ	117,507	Ψ	110,500	Ψ	150,077	Ψ	100,270
waiver ⁽³⁾		2.49%		1.99%		1.95%		1.95%		1.75%
Ratio of net investment income to average net		2.77/0		1.77 /0		1.75 /0		1.75/0		1.13/0
assets before waiver ⁽³⁾		2.04%		3.43%		2.53%		1.81%		1.13%
Ratio of net investment income to average net		2.0770		3.73 /0		2.33 /0		1.01/0		1.13/0
assets after waiver ⁽³⁾		2.04%		3.43%		2.53%		1.81%		1.37%
Portfolio turnover rate		96.21%		226.71%		101.17%		26.08%		87.61%
Total borrowings outstanding (in thousands)	\$	22,956	\$	10,456	\$	7,321	\$	24,172	\$	24,659
Asset coverage per \$1,000 of indebtedness ⁽⁴⁾	\$	6,093	\$	12,244	\$	17,196	\$	7,458	\$	7,742
1 13321 23 . Crago per \$1,000 or macoreaness	Ψ	0,075	Ψ	,	Ψ	11,170	Ψ	7,150	Ψ	7,7.2

⁽¹⁾ Information presented relates to a share of common stock outstanding for the entire fiscal year.

⁽²⁾ Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of common stock at the initial public offering price and a sale at the closing price on the last day of the fiscal year reported. The calculation also assumes reinvestment of dividends at actual prices pursuant to the Fund's dividend reinvestment plan. Total investment return does not reflect brokerage commissions.

(3)	The ratio of expenses to average net assets before waiver was 2.49%, 1.99%, 1.95%, 1.96%, and 1.99% for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2017, 2016	,
	2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.	

 $^{(4)}$ Calculated by subtracting the Fund $\,$ s total liabilities (not including borrowings) from the Fund $\,$ s total assets and dividing by the total borrowings.

Notes to Financial Statements

November 30, 2017

1. Organization

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund (the Fund) was formed as a Delaware statutory trust on November 16, 2010, and is registered as a non-diversified, closed-end management investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. The Fund is managed by Cushing® Asset Management, LP (Adviser). The Fund s investment objective is to seek a high total return with an emphasis on current income. The Fund commenced operations on September 25, 2012. The Fund s shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol SZC.

In October 2016, the SEC adopted amendments to rules under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (final rules) intended to modernize the reporting and disclosure of information by registered investment companies. The final rules amend Regulation S-X and require funds to provide standardized, enhanced derivative disclosure in fund financial statements in a format designed for individual investors. The amendments to Regulation S-X also update the disclosures for other investments and investments in and advances to affiliates and amend the rules regarding the general form and content of fund financial statements. The compliance date for the amendments to Regulation S-X is August 1, 2017, and has been adopted accordingly.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Use of Estimates

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies, consistently followed by the Fund in preparation of the financial statements. The Fund is considered an investment company and accordingly, follows the investment company accounting and reporting guidance of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standard Codification Topic 946, *Financial Services - Investment Companies*, which is part of U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (U.S. GAAP).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, recognition of distribution income and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

B. Investment Valuation

The Fund uses the following valuation methods to determine fair value as either fair value for investments for which market quotations are available, or if not available, the fair value, as determined in good faith pursuant to such policies and procedures as may be approved by the Fund s Board of Trustees (Board of Trustees) from time to time. The valuation of the portfolio securities of the Fund currently includes the following processes:

- (i) The market value of each security listed or traded on any recognized securities exchange or automated quotation system will be the last reported sale price at the relevant valuation date on the composite tape or on the principal exchange on which such security is traded except those listed on the NASDAQ Global Market[®], NASDAQ Global Select Market[®] and the NASDAQ Capital Market[®] exchanges (collectively, NASDAQ). Securities traded on NASDAQ will be valued at the NASDAQ official closing price. If no sale is reported on that date, the closing price from the prior day may be used.
- (ii) Listed options on debt securities are valued at the last sale price, or if there are no trades for the day, the mean of the bid price and the ask price. Unlisted options on debt or equity securities

are valued based upon their composite bid prices if held long, or their composite ask prices if held short. Futures are valued at the settlement price. Premiums for the sale of options written by the Fund will be included in the assets of the Fund, and the market value of such options will be included as a liability.

(iii) The Fund s non-marketable investments will generally be valued in such manner as the Adviser determines in good faith to reflect their fair values under procedures established by, and under the general supervision and responsibility of, the Board of Trustees. The pricing of all assets that are fair valued in this manner will be subsequently reported to and ratified by the Board of Trustees.

The Fund may engage in short sale transactions. For financial statement purposes, an amount equal to the settlement amount, if any, is included in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities as a liability. The amount of the liability is subsequently marked-to-market to reflect the fair value of the short positions. Subsequent fluctuations in market prices of securities sold short may require purchasing the securities at prices which may differ from the fair value reflected on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. When the Fund sells a security short, it must borrow the security sold short and deliver it to the broker-dealer through which it made the short sale. A gain, limited to the price at which the Fund sold the security short, or a loss, unlimited in size, will be recognized under the termination of a short sale. The Fund is also subject to the risk that it may be unable to reacquire a security to terminate a short position except at a price substantially in excess of the last quoted price. The Fund is liable for any distributions and dividends (collectively referred to as Distributions) paid on securities sold short and such amounts, if any, would be reflected as Distribution expense in the Statement of Operations. The Fund s obligation to replace the borrowed security will be secured by collateral deposited with the broker-dealer. The Fund also will be required to segregate similar collateral to the extent, if any, necessary so that the value of both collateral amounts in the aggregate is at all times equal to at least 100% of the current fair value of the securities sold short. The Fund did not hold any securities sold short as of November 30, 2017.

C. Security Transactions, Investment Income and Expenses

Security transactions are accounted for on the date the securities are purchased or sold (trade date). Realized gains and losses are reported on a specific identified cost basis. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis, including amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. Distributions are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Distributions received from the Fund s investments in master limited partnerships (MLPs) generally are comprised of ordinary income, capital gains and return of capital. The Fund records investment income on the ex-date of the Distributions. For financial statement purposes, the Fund uses return of capital and income estimates to allocate the Distribution income received. Such estimates are based on historical information available from each MLP and other industry sources. These estimates may subsequently be revised based on information received from the MLPs after their tax reporting periods are concluded, as the actual character of these Distributions is not known until after the fiscal year end of the Fund.

The Fund estimates the allocation of investment income and return of capital for the Distributions received from its portfolio investments within the Statement of Operations. For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017, the Fund has estimated approximately 53% of the Distributions from its portfolio investments to be return of capital.

Expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.

D. Distributions to Stockholders

Distributions to common stockholders are recorded on the ex-dividend date. The character of Distributions to common stockholders made during the period may differ from their ultimate characterization for federal income tax purposes. For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017, the Fund s

Distributions were expected to be 26%, or \$2,530,809, ordinary income and 74%, or \$7,214,964, return of capital. For Federal income tax purposes, Distributions of short-term capital gains are treated as ordinary income distributions. In addition, on an annual basis, the Fund may distribute additional capital gains in the last calendar quarter, if necessary, to meet minimum distribution requirements and thus avoid being subject to excise taxes. The final character of Distributions paid for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017 will be determined in early 2018. The final character of Distributions paid for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2016 was 34%, or \$3,334,984, ordinary income and 66%, or \$6,593,885, return of capital.

E. Federal Income Taxation

The Fund intends to qualify each year for special tax treatment afforded to a regulated investment company (RIC) under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (IRC). In order to qualify as a RIC, the Fund must, among other things, satisfy income, asset diversification and distribution requirements. As long as it so qualifies, the Fund will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax to the extent that it distributes annually its investment company taxable income (which includes ordinary income and the excess of net short-term capital gain over net long-term capital loss) and its net capital gain (i.e., the excess of net long-term capital gain over net short-term capital loss). The Fund intends to distribute at least annually substantially all of such income and gain. If the Fund retains any investment company taxable income or net capital gain, it will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the retained amount at regular corporate tax rates. In addition, if the Fund fails to qualify as a RIC for any taxable year, it will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on all of its income and gains at regular corporate tax rates.

The Fund recognizes in the financial statements the impact of a tax position, if that position is more-likely-than-not to be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. Tax benefits resulting from such a position are measured as the amount that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood on a cumulative basis to be sustained on examination.

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Fund considers all highly liquid investments purchased with initial maturity equal to or less than three months to be cash equivalents.

G. Cash Flow Information

The Fund makes Distributions from investments, which include the amount received as cash distributions from MLPs, common stock dividends and interest payments. These activities are reported in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and additional information on cash receipts and payments is presented in the Statement of Cash Flows.

H. Indemnification

Under the Fund s organizational documents, its officers and trustees are indemnified against certain liabilities arising out of the performance of their duties to the Fund. In addition, in the normal course of business, the Fund may enter into contracts that provide general indemnification to other parties. The Fund s maximum exposure under such indemnification arrangements is unknown, as this would involve future claims that may be made against the Fund that have not yet occurred, and may not occur. However, the Fund has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

I. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Fund provides disclosure regarding derivatives and hedging activity to allow investors to understand how and why the Fund uses derivatives, how derivatives are accounted for, and how derivative instruments affect the Fund s results of operations and financial position.

The Fund occasionally purchases and sells (writes) put and call equity options as a source of potential protection against a broad market decline. A purchaser of a put option has the right, but not the obligation, to sell the underlying instrument at an agreed upon price (strike price) to the option seller. A purchaser of a call option has the right, but not the obligation, to purchase the underlying instrument at the strike price from the option seller. Options are settled for cash.

Purchased Options Premiums paid by the Fund for purchased options are included in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities as an investment. The option is adjusted daily to reflect the fair value of the option and any change in fair value is recorded as unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments. If the option is allowed to expire, the Fund will lose the entire premium paid and record a realized loss for the premium amount. Premiums paid for purchased options which are exercised or closed are added to the amounts paid or offset against the proceeds on the underlying investment transaction to determine the realized gain/loss or cost basis of the security.

Written Options Premiums received by the Fund for written options are included in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. The amount of the liability is adjusted daily to reflect the fair value of the written option and any change in fair value is recorded as unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments. Premiums received from written options that expire are treated as realized gains. The Fund records a realized gain or loss on written options based on whether the cost of the closing transaction exceeds the premium received. If a call option is exercised by the option buyer, the premium received by the Fund is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underlying security to the option buyer and compared to the cost of the closing transaction to determine whether there has been a realized gain or loss. If a put option is exercised by an option buyer, the premium received by the option seller reduces the cost basis of the purchased security.

Written uncovered call options subject the Fund to unlimited risk of loss. Written covered call options limit the upside potential of a security above the strike price. Put options written subject the Fund to risk of loss if the value of the security declines below the exercise price minus the put premium.

The Fund is not subject to credit risk on written options as the counterparty has already performed its obligation by paying the premium at the inception of the contract.

The Fund has adopted the disclosure provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification 815, Derivatives and Hedging (ASC 815). ASC 815 requires enhanced disclosures about the Funds use of and accounting for derivative instruments and the effect of derivative instruments on the Funds results of operations and financial position. Tabular disclosure regarding derivative fair value and gain/loss by contract type (e.g., interest rate contracts, foreign exchange contracts, credit contracts, etc.) is required and derivatives accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815 must be disclosed separately from those that do not qualify for hedge accounting. Even though the Fund may use derivatives in an attempt to achieve an economic hedge, the Funds derivatives are not accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815 because investment companies account for their derivatives at fair value and record any changes in fair value in current period earnings.

There were no transactions in purchased options during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017.

The average monthly fair value of written options during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017 was \$46,168.

The effect of derivative instruments on the Statement of Operations for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017:

Amount of Realized Gain or (Loss) on Derivatives Recognized	in Income				
Derivatives not accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815	Purchased Options	Written Options	Total		
Equity Contracts	\$	\$ 411,546	\$ 411,546		
Amount of Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) on Derivatives Recognized in Income					
	Purchased	Written			
Derivatives not accounted for as hedging instruments under ASC 815	Options	Options	Total		
Equity Contracts	\$	\$ 406,390	\$ 406,390		

3. Concentrations of Risk

The Fund, under normal market conditions, invests at least 80% of its assets (net assets plus any borrowings for investment purposes) in a portfolio of (i) companies across the energy supply chain spectrum, including upstream, midstream and downstream energy companies, as well as oil and gas services companies, (ii) energy-intensive chemical, metal and industrial and manufacturing companies and engineering and construction companies that the Adviser expects to benefit from growing energy production and lower feedstock costs relative to global costs and, (iii) transportation and logistics companies providing solutions to the U.S. manufacturing industry. Therefore, the Fund may be subject to more risks than if they were more broadly diversified over numerous industries and sectors of the economy. General changes in market sentiment towards companies in the sectors in which they invest may adversely affect the Fund, and the performance of such sectors may lag behind the broader market as a whole.

The Fund is also subject to MLP structure risk. Holders of MLP units are subject to certain risks inherent in the structure of MLPs, including (i) tax risks, (ii) the limited ability to elect or remove management or the general partner or managing member, (iii) limited voting rights, except with respect to extraordinary transactions, and (iv) conflicts of interest between the general partner or managing member and its affiliates, on the one hand, and the limited partners or members, on the other hand, including those arising from incentive distribution payments or corporate opportunities.

4. Agreements and Related Party Transactions

The Fund has entered into an Investment Management Agreement with the Adviser (the Agreement). Under the terms of the Agreement, the Fund has agreed to pay the Adviser a fee payable at the end of each calendar month, at an annual rate equal to 1.25% of the average weekly value of the Fund s Managed Assets during such month. The Adviser earned \$1,762,997 in advisory fees for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017.

The Fund has engaged U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC to serve as the Fund s administrator. The Fund pays the administrator a monthly fee computed at an annual rate of 0.09% of the first \$100,000,000 of the Fund s average daily net assets, 0.07% on the next \$200,000,000 of average daily net assets and 0.04% on the balance of the Fund s average daily net assets, with a minimum annual fee of \$70,000.

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC serves as the Fund s transfer agent, dividend paying agent, and agent for the automatic dividend reinvestment plan.

U.S. Bank, N.A. serves as the Fund s custodian. The Fund pays the custodian a monthly fee computed at an annual rate of 0.004% of the Fund s average daily market value, with a minimum annual fee of \$4,800.

Fees paid to trustees for their services to the Fund are reflected as Trustees fees on the Statement of Operations.

5. Income Taxes

It is the Fund s intention to continue to qualify as a RIC under Subchapter M of the IRC and distribute all of its taxable income. Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes is required in its financial statements.

The amount and character of income and capital gain distributions to be paid, if any, are determined in accordance with federal income tax regulations, which may differ from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are primarily due to differences in the timing of recognition of gains or losses on investments. Permanent book and tax basis differences resulted in the reclassifications of -\$421,427 from accumulated net investment income, \$325,658 to accumulated net realized loss and \$95,769 to additional paid-in capital.

The following information is provided on a tax basis as of November 30, 2017:

Cost of investments	\$ 125,799,866
Gross unrealized appreciation	\$ 19,264,733
Gross unrealized depreciation	(7,917,833)
Net unrealized appreciation	11,346,900
Undistributed ordinary income	
Undistributed long-term gains	
Other accumulated losses	(8,768,780)
Total accumulated gains	\$ 2,578,120

As of November 30, 2017, for federal income tax purposes, capital loss carryforwards of \$8,463,718 were available as shown in the table below, to the extent provided by the regulations to offset future realized gains of the Fund through the years indicated.

Capital Loss

	Short-Term Capital	Long-Term Capital
Available Through	Loss Amount	Loss Amount
Unlimited	\$8,463,718	\$

The Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more likely than not to be sustained assuming examination by tax authorities. Management has analyzed the Fund s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions taken on U.S. tax returns and state tax returns filed since inception of the Fund. No income tax returns are currently under examination. All tax years beginning with November 30, 2014 remain subject to examination by the tax authorities in the United States. Due to the nature of the Fund s investments, the Fund may be required to file income tax returns in several states. The Fund is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will change materially in the next 12 months.

6. Fair Value Measurements

Various inputs that are used in determining the fair value of the Fund s investments are summarized in the three broad levels listed below:

Level 1 quoted prices in active markets for identical securities

Level 2 other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.)

Level 3 significant unobservable inputs (including the Fund s own assumptions in determining the fair value of investments)

The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those securities.

These inputs are summarized in the three broad levels listed below.

	Fair Val Quoted Prices			e Measurements at Reporting Date Using				
Description		nir Value as of cember 30, 2017	Active Markets for Identical Assets (Level 1)		nificant Other Observable Inputs (Level 2)	Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)		
Assets	1101	cmscr 50, 2017	(EC(CFI)		(Ecter 2)	(Ecver 5)		
Equity Securities								
Common Stock ^(a)	\$	70,852,251	\$ 70,852,251	\$		\$		
Master Limited Partnerships and Related Companies ^(a)		33,341,059	32,903,850		437,209			
Total Equity Securities		104,143,310	103,756,101		437,209			
Notes								
Senior Notes ^(a)		34,217,681			34,217,681			
Other								
Short-Term Investments Investment Companies		31,842	31,842					
Total Assets	\$	138,442,833	\$ 103,787,943	\$	34,654,890	\$		

⁽a) All other industry classifications are identified in the Schedule of Investments. The Fund did not hold Level 3 investments at any time during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017.

Transfers into and out of each level are measured at fair value as of the end of the fiscal year. There were no transfers between any levels during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017.

7. Investment Transactions

For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017, the Fund purchased (at cost) and sold securities (proceeds) in the amount of \$165,192,061 and \$132,318,887 (excluding short-term securities), respectively. The Fund sold covered options (proceeds) in the amount of \$28,404,834. The Fund sold written options (proceeds) in the amount of \$760,629.

8. Common Stock

The Fund had unlimited shares of capital stock authorized and 5,853,857 shares outstanding as of November 30, 2017. Transactions in common stock for the fiscal years ended November 30, 2016 and November 30, 2017 were as follows:

Shares at November 30, 2015	6,054,188
Shares at November 30, 2016	6,054,188
Repurchase of common shares	(200,331)
Shares at November 30, 2017	5,853,857

Beginning January 25, 2017 the Board of Trustees adopted procedures in connection with the purchases by the Fund of its own common shares of beneficial interest in open market transactions (Share Repurchases). The purposes of Share Repurchases is for the Fund to potentially take advantage of opportunities to purchase its outstanding common shares at significant discounts to net asset value, while taking into consideration such factors as potential impact of Share Repurchases on the Fund s expense ratio, trading volume, and asset coverage ratios. Between January 25, 2017 and November 30, 2017 the Fund repurchased a total of 200,331 shares for an average price of \$18.57.

9. Borrowing Facilities

The Fund maintains a margin account arrangement with ScotiabankTM. The interest rate charged on margin borrowing is tied to the cost of funds for ScotiabankTM (which is LIBOR plus 1.00%). Proceeds from the margin account arrangement are used to execute the Fund $\,$ s investment objective.

The average principal balance and interest rate for during which the credit facilities were utilized during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017 was approximately \$26,461,624 and 2.05%, respectively. At November 30, 2017, the principal balance outstanding was \$22,956,007 and accrued interest expense was \$1,512.

10. Subsequent Events

Subsequent to November 30, 2017, the Fund declared distributions to common stockholders in the amount of \$0.1367 per share, payable on December 29, 2017 and January 31, 2018, to stockholders of record on December 18, 2017 and January 19, 2018, respectively.

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Trustees and Shareholders of

The Cushing Renaissance Fund

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of The Cushing Renaissance Fund (the Fund), including the schedule of investments, as of November 30, 2017, and the related statements of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, the statements of changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the five years in the period then ended. These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Fund s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial highlights based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and financial highlights are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Fund's internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and financial highlights, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of November 30, 2017, by correspondence with the custodian and brokers or by other appropriate auditing procedures where replies from brokers were not received. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and financial highlights referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Cushing Renaissance Fund at November 30, 2017, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period then ended, and the financial highlights for each of the five years in the period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Dallas, Texas

January 29, 2018

The Cushing® MLP Total Return Fund

Trustees and Executive Officers (Unaudited)

November 30, 2017

Set forth below is information with respect to each of the Trustees and executive officers of the Trust, including their principal occupations during the past five years. The business address of the Fund, its Trustees and executive officers is 8117 Preston Road, Suite 440, Dallas, Texas 75225.

Board of Trustees

Name and Year of Birth Independent Trus	Position(s) Held with the Trust	Term of Office and Length of Time Served ⁽¹⁾	Principal Occupations During Past Five Years	Number of Portfolios in Fund Complex ⁽²⁾ Overseen by Trustee	Other Directorships Held by Trustee During the Past Five Years
Brian R. Bruce (1955)	Lead Independent Trustee	Trustee since 2007	Chief Executive Officer, Hillcrest Asset Management, LLC (2008 to present) (registered investment adviser). Previously, Director of Southern Methodist University s Encap Investment and LCM Group Alternative Asset Management Center (2006 to 2011). Chief Investment Officer of Panagora Asset Management, Inc. (1999 to 2007) (investment management).	6	CM Advisers Family of Funds (2 series) (2003 to present) and Dreman Contrarian Funds (2 series) (2007 to present).
Brenda A. Cline (1960)	Trustee and Chair of Audit Committee	Trustee since 2017	Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer of Kimbell Art Foundation (1993-present)	6	American Beacon Funds (32 series) (2004-present); Tyler Technologies, Inc. (2014-present) (software); Range Resources Corporation (2015-present) (natural gas and oil exploration and production).
Ronald P. Trout (1939)	Trustee and Chairman of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee	Trustee since 2007	Retired. Previously, founding partner and Senior Vice President of Hourglass Capital Management, Inc. (1989 to 2002) (investment management company).	6	Dorchestor Minerals, L.P. (2008 to present) (acquisition, ownership and administration of natural gas and crude oil royalty, net profits and leasehold interests in the U.S.)
Interested Truste Jerry V. Swank (1951) ⁽³⁾	Trustee, Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President	Trustee since 2007	Managing Partner of the Adviser and founder of Swank Capital, LLC (2000 to present).	6	E-T Energy Ltd. (2008 to 2014) (developing, operating, producing and selling recoverable bitumen); Central Energy Partners, LP (2010-2013) (storage and transportation of refined petroleum products and petrochemicals).

- (1) After a Trustee s initial term, each Trustee is expected to serve a three-year term concurrent with the class of Trustees for which he serves. Mr. Bruce is expected to stand for re-election in 2020, Ms. Cline and Mr. Swank in 2018, and Mr. Trout in 2019.
- (2) The Fund Complex includes each registered investment company for which the Adviser serves as investment adviser. As of November 30, 2017, there were six funds in the Fund Complex.
- (3) Mr. Swank is an interested person of the Fund, as defined under the 1940 Act, by virtue of his position as Managing Partner of the Adviser.

Executive Officers

The following provides information regarding the executive officers of the Fund who are not Trustees. Officers serve at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees and until his or her successor is appointed and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal.

Name and Year of Birth Jerry V. Swank (1951)	Position(s) Held with the Trust Chief Executive Officer and President	Term of Office and Length of Time Served ⁽¹⁾ Officer since 2007	Principal Occupations During Past Five Years Managing Partner of the Adviser and founder of Swank Capital, LLC (2000 to present).
John H. Alban (1963)	Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer	Officer since 2010	Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the Adviser (2010 present); Previously, Chief Administrative Officer of NGP Energy Capital Management (2007 2009); COO of Spinnerhawk Capital Management, L.P. (2005 2007).
Barry Y. Greenberg (1963)	Chief Compliance Officer and Secretary	Officer since 2010	General Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) of the Adviser; Partner at Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP (2005 2010); Vice President, Legal, Compliance & Administration at American Beacon Advisors (1995 2005); Attorney and Branch Chief at the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (1988 1995).

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund

Additional Information

November 30, 2017

Investment Policies and Parameters

Previously, the Fund had stated an intention to generally invest in 20-40 issuers. The Fund s Board of Trustees (the Board) has approved eliminating that policy. While the Fund initially expects to invest in a greater number of issuers, the Fund may in the future invest in fewer issuers. The Fund is a non-diversified, closed-end management investment company under the 1940 Act. Accordingly, the Fund may invest a greater portion of its assets in a more limited number of issuers than a diversified fund. An investment in the Fund may present greater risk to an investor than an investment in a diversified portfolio because changes in the financial condition or market assessment of a single issuer may cause greater fluctuations in the value of the Fund s shares.

Effective as of November 21, 2013, the Board approved a revision of the Fund s principal investment policies to clarify that, in addition to investments in companies across the entire supply chain spectrum, energy-intensive industrial and manufacturing companies and master limited partnerships, the Fund may invest in transportation and logistics companies providing solutions to the U.S. manufacturing industry.

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) amended Rule 4.5, which permits investment advisers to registered investment companies to claim an exclusion from the definition of commodity pool operator with respect to a fund provided certain requirements are met. In order to permit the Adviser to continue to claim this exclusion with respect to the Fund under the amended rule, the Fund limits its transactions in futures, options of futures and swaps (excluding transactions entered into for bona fide hedging purposes, as defined under CFTC regulations) such that either: (i) the aggregate initial margin and premiums required to establish its futures, options on futures and swaps do not exceed 5% of the liquidation value of the Fund s portfolio, after taking into account unrealized profits and losses on such positions; or (ii) the aggregate net notional value of its futures, options on futures and swaps does not exceed 100% of the liquidation value of the Fund s portfolio, after taking into account unrealized profits and losses on such positions. The Fund and the Adviser do not believe that complying with the amended rule will limit the Fund s ability to use futures, options and swaps to the extent that it has used them in the past.

Trustee and Executive Officer Compensation

The Fund does not currently compensate any of its trustees who are interested persons or any of its officers. For the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017, the aggregate compensation paid by the Fund to the independent trustees was \$93,198. The Fund did not pay any special compensation to any of its trustees or officers. The Fund continuously monitors standard industry practices and this policy is subject to change.

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements as defined under the U.S. federal securities laws. Generally, the words believe, expect, intend estimate, anticipate, project, will and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements, which generally are not historical in nature. Forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to materially differ from the Fund s historical experience and its present expectations or projections

indicated in any forward-looking statements. These risks include, but are not limited to, changes in economic and political conditions; regulatory and legal changes; energy industry risk; leverage risk; valuation risk; interest rate risk; tax risk; and other risks discussed in the Fund s filings with the SEC. You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date they are made. The Fund undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements made herein. There is no assurance that the Fund s investment objective will be attained.

Proxy Voting Policies

A description of the policies and procedures that the Fund uses to determine how to vote proxies relating to portfolio securities owned by the Fund and information regarding how the Fund voted proxies relating to the portfolio of securities during the 12-month period ended June 30 are available to shareholders without charge, upon request by calling the Fund toll-free at (800)236-4424 and on the Fund s website at www.cushingcef.com. Information regarding how the Fund voted proxies are also available to stockholders without charge on the SEC s website at www.sec.gov.

Form N-Q

The Fund will file its complete schedule of portfolio holdings for the first and third quarters of each fiscal year with the SEC on Form N-Q. The Fund s Form N-Q and statement of additional information are available without charge by visiting the SEC s website at www.sec.gov. In addition, you may review and copy the Fund s Form N-Q at the SEC s Public Reference Room in Washington D.C. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling (800) SEC-0330.

Portfolio Turnover

The portfolio turnover rate for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017 was 96.21%. Portfolio turnover may vary greatly from period to period. The Fund does not consider portfolio turnover rate a limiting factor in the Adviser s execution of investment decisions, and the Fund may utilize investment and trading strategies that may involve high portfolio turnover. A higher portfolio turnover rate results in correspondingly greater brokerage commissions and other transactional expenses that are borne by the Fund.

Certifications

The Fund s Chief Executive Officer has submitted to the New York Stock Exchange the annual CEO certification as required by Section 303A.12(a) of the NYSE Listed Fund Manual.

The Fund has filed with the SEC the certification of its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Tax Information

The Fund designated 90% of its ordinary income distribution for the year ended November 30, 2016 as qualified dividend income and 63% of the dividends paid from net ordinary income qualify for the dividends received deduction available to corporate stockholders.

Distribution and Dividend Reinvestment Plan

How the Plan Works

Unless the registered owner of common shares elects to receive cash by contacting the Plan Agent, all distributions and dividends (collectively referred to in this section as dividends) declared for your common shares of the Fund will be automatically reinvested by U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC (the

Plan Agent), agent for stockholders in administering the Fund s Dividend Reinvestment Plan (the Plan), in additional common shares of the Fund. The Plan Agent will open an account for each common stockholder under the Plan in the same name in which such common stockholder s common shares are registered. Whenever the Fund declares a dividend payable in cash, non-participants in the Plan will receive cash and participants in the Plan will receive the equivalent in common shares. The common shares will be acquired by the Plan Agent for the participants accounts, depending upon the circumstances described below, either (i) through receipt of additional unissued but authorized common shares from the Fund (newly-issued common shares) or (ii) by purchase of outstanding common shares on the open market (open-market purchases) on the New York Stock Exchange or elsewhere.

If, on the payment date for any dividend, the market price per common share plus per share fees (which include any brokerage commissions the Plan Agent is required to pay) is greater than the net asset value per common share, the Plan Agent will invest the dividend amount in newly-issued common shares, including fractions, on behalf of the participants. The number of newly-issued common shares to be credited to each participant s account will be determined by dividing the dollar amount of the dividend by the net asset value per common share on the payment date; provided that, if the net asset value per common share is less than 95% of the market price per common share on the payment date, the dollar amount of the dividend will be divided by 95% of the market price per common share on the payment date for any dividend, the net asset value per common share is greater than the market value per common share plus per share fees, the Plan Agent will invest the dividend amount in common shares acquired on behalf of the participants in open-market purchases.

Participation in the Plan

If a registered owner of common shares elects not to participate in the Plan, you will receive all dividends in cash paid by check mailed directly to you (or, if the shares are held in street or other nominee name, then to such nominee) by the Plan Agent, as dividend disbursing agent. You may elect not to participate in the Plan and to receive all dividends in cash by sending written or telephonic instructions to the Plan Agent, as dividend paying agent. Participation in the Plan is completely voluntary and may be terminated or resumed at any time without penalty by contacting the Plan Agent before the dividend record date; otherwise such termination or resumption will be effective with respect to any subsequently declared dividend or other distribution. Some brokers may automatically elect to receive cash on your behalf and may reinvest that cash in additional common shares of the Fund for you.

Plan Fees

There will be no per share fees with respect to common shares issued directly by the Fund. However, each participant will pay a pro rata share of brokerage commissions incurred in connection with open-market purchases. There is no direct service charge to participants in the Plan; however, the Fund reserves the right to amend the Plan to include a service charge payable by the participants.

Tax Implications

The automatic reinvestment of dividends will not relieve participants of any federal, state or local income tax that may be payable (or required to be withheld) on such dividends. Accordingly, any taxable dividend received by a participant that is reinvested in additional common shares will be subject to federal (and possibly state and local) income tax even though such participant will not receive a corresponding amount of cash with which to pay such taxes.

Contact Information

For more information about the plan you may contact the Plan Agent in writing at PO Box 708, Milwaukee, WI 53201-0701, by calling the Plan Agent at 1-800-662-7232.

Privacy Policy

In order to conduct its business, the Fund collects and maintains certain nonpublic personal information about its stockholders of record with respect to their transactions in shares of the Fund s securities. This information includes the stockholder s address, tax identification or Social Security number, share balances, and dividend elections. We do not collect or maintain personal information about stockholders whose share balances of our securities are held in street name by a financial institution such as a bank or broker.

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal information about you, the Fund s other stockholders or the Fund s former stockholders to third parties unless necessary to process a transaction, service an account, or as otherwise permitted by law.

To protect your personal information internally, we restrict access to nonpublic personal information about the Fund s stockholders to those employees who need to know that information to provide services to our stockholders. We also maintain certain other safeguards to protect your nonpublic personal information.

Other Information For Stockholders

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Section 23(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, that the Fund from time to time may purchase its common shares of beneficial interest in the open market. The Fund repurchased 200,331 common shares during the fiscal year ended November 30, 2017.

This report is sent to stockholders of The Cushing[®] Renaissance Fund for their information. It is not a prospectus, circular or representation intended for use in the purchase or sale of shares of the Fund or of any securities mentioned in this report.

The Fund does not make available copies of its Statement of Additional Information because the Fund s shares are not continuously offered, which means that the Statement of Additional Information has not been updated after completion of the Fund s initial public offering and the information contained in such Statement of Additional Information may have become outdated.

The Fund makes available performance and certain other on its website at www.cushingcef.com. Investors and others are advised to periodically check the website for updated performance information and the release of other material information about the Fund. This reference to the Fund s website is intended to allow investors public access to information regarding the Fund and does not, and is not intended to, incorporate the Fund s website in this report.

New Trustee

Effective as of January 18, 2017, Brenda A. Cline was appointed as a Trustee of the Fund.

The Cushing® Renaissance Fund

TRUSTEES

Brian R. Bruce

Brenda A. Cline*

Ronald P. Trout

Jerry V. Swank

* appointed as a Trustee as of January 18, 2017

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Jerry V. Swank

Chief Executive Officer and President

John H. Alban

Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Barry Y. Greenberg

Chief Compliance Officer and Secretary

INVESTMENT ADVISER

Cushing® Asset Management, LP

8117 Preston Road, Suite 440

Dallas, TX 75225

ADMINISTRATOR

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC

615 East Michigan Street, 3rd Floor

Milwaukee, WI 53202

CUSTODIAN

U.S. Bank, N.A.

1555 N. River Center Drive, Suite 302

Milwaukee, WI 53212

TRANSFER AGENT

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC

615 East Michigan Street, 3rd Floor

Milwaukee, WI 53202

LEGAL COUNSEL

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

Four Times Square

New York, NY 10036

INDEPENDENT

REGISTERED PUBLIC

ACCOUNTING FIRM

Ernst & Young LLP

2323 Victory Avenue, Suite 2000

Dallas, TX 75219

NOT FDIC INSURED | NOT BANK GUARANTEED | MAY LOSE VALUE

The Cushing $^{\circ}$ Renaissance Fund

Investment Adviser
Cushing® Asset Management, LP
8117 Preston Road
Suite 440
Dallas, TX 75225
(214) 692-6334
(888) 777-2346
www.cushingcef.com

www.cushingasset.com

Item 2. Code of Ethics.

The registrant has adopted a code of ethics that applies to the registrant s principal executive officer and principal financial officer. The registrant has not granted any waivers from any provisions of the code of ethics during the period covered by this report.

The registrant undertakes to provide to any person without charge, upon request, a copy of its code of ethics by mail when they call the registrant at 1-888-777-2346.

Item 3. Audit Committee Financial Expert.

The registrant s Board of Trustees has determined that there is at least one audit committee financial expert serving on its audit committee. Ms. Brenda A, Cline is the audit committee financial expert and is considered to be independent as each term is defined in Item 3 of Form N-CSR.

Item 4. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The registrant has engaged its principal accountant to perform audit services, audit-related services, tax services and other services during the past two fiscal years. Audit services refer to performing an audit of the registrant s annual financial statements or services that are normally provided by the accountant in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements for those fiscal years. Audit-related services refer to the assurance and related services by the principal accountant that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit. Tax services refer to professional services rendered by the principal accountant for tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning. There were no other services provided by the principal accountant. The following table details the aggregate fees billed or expected to be billed for each of the last two fiscal years for audit fees, audit-related fees, tax fees and other fees by the principal accountant.

	FYE 11/30/2017	FYE 11/30/2016
Audit Fees	67,500	66,400
Audit-Related Fees	5,000	None
Tax Fees	21,400	21,000
All Other Fees	None	None

The audit committee has adopted pre-approval policies and procedures that require the audit committee to pre-approve all audit and non-audit services of the registrant, including services provided to any entity affiliated with the registrant.

The percentages of fees billed by Ernst & Young LLP applicable to non-audit services pursuant to waiver of pre-approval requirement were as follows:

	FYE 11/30/2017	FYE 11/30/2016
Audit-Related Fees	0%	0%
Tax Fees	0%	0%
All Other Fees	0%	0%

All of the principal accountant s hours spent on auditing the registrant s financial statements were attributed to work performed by full-time permanent employees of the principal accountant. (If more than 50 percent of the accountant s hours were spent to audit the registrant s financial statements for the most recent fiscal year, state how many hours were attributed to work performed by persons other than the principal accountant s full-time, permanent employees.)

The following table indicates the non-audit fees billed or expected to be billed by the registrant s accountant for services to the registrant and to the registrant s investment adviser (and any other controlling entity, etc. not sub-adviser) for the last two years. The audit committee of the board of trustees/directors has considered whether the provision of non-audit services that were rendered to the registrant s investment adviser is compatible with maintaining the principal accountant s independence and has concluded that the provision of such non-audit services by the accountant has not compromised the accountant s independence.

Non-Audit Related Fees	FYE 11/30/2017	FYE 11/30/2016
Registrant	21,400	21,000
Registrant s Investment Adviser	None	None

Item 5. Audit Committee of Listed Registrants.

The registrant is an issuer as defined in Rule 10A-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, (the Act) and has a separately-designated standing audit committee established in accordance with Section 3(a)(58)(A) of the Act. The independent members of the committee are as follows: Brenda A. Cline, Brian R. Bruce and Ron P. Trout.

Item 6. Investments.

(a) Schedule of Investments is included as part of the report to shareholders filed under Item 1 of this Form.

(b) Not Applicable.

<u>Item 7. Disclosure of Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures for Closed-End Management Investment Companies.</u>

Cushing Asset Management, LP (the Investment Adviser) serves as the investment adviser and general partner, respectively, of certain investment vehicles (the Affiliate Funds and, together with the registrant, each a Client and collectively, the Clients). Through these relationships the Investment Adviser is delegated the right to vote, on behalf of the Clients, proxies received from companies, the securities of which are owned by the Clients.

Purpose

The Investment Adviser follows this proxy voting policy (the Policy) to ensure that proxies the Investment Adviser votes on behalf of each Client are voted to further the best interest of that Client. The Policy establishes a mechanism to address any conflicts of interests between the Investment Adviser and the Client. Further, the Policy establishes how Clients may obtain information on how the proxies have been voted.

Determination of Vote

The Investment Adviser determines how to vote after studying the proxy materials and any other materials that may be necessary or beneficial to voting. The Investment Adviser votes in a manner that the Investment Adviser believes reasonably furthers the best interests of the Client and is consistent with the investment philosophy as set out in the relevant investment management documents.

The major proxy-related issues generally fall within five categories: corporate governance, takeover defenses, compensation plans, capital structure, and social responsibility. The Investment Adviser will cast votes for these matters on a case-by-case basis. The Investment Adviser will generally vote in favor of matters which follow an agreeable corporate strategic direction, support an ownership structure that enhances shareholder value without diluting management s accountability to shareholders and/or present compensation plans that are commensurate with enhanced manager performance and market practices.

Resolution of any Conflicts of Interest

If a proxy vote creates a material conflict between the interests of the Investment Adviser and a Client, the Investment Adviser will resolve the conflict before voting the proxies. The Investment Adviser will either disclose the conflict to the Client and obtain a consent or take other steps designed to ensure that a decision to vote the proxy was based on the Investment Adviser s determination of the Client s best interest and was not the product of the conflict.

Records

The Investment Adviser maintains records of (i) all proxy statements and materials the Investment Adviser receives on behalf of Clients; (ii) all proxy votes that are made on behalf of the Clients; (iii) all documents that were material to a proxy vote; (iv) all written requests from Clients regarding voting history; and (v) all responses (written and oral) to Clients requests. Such records are available to the Clients (and owners of a Client that is an investment vehicle) upon request.

Item 8. Portfolio Managers of Closed-End Management Investment Companies.

Jerry V. Swank, Saket Kumar and Matthew A. Lemme (the portfolio managers) are primarily responsible for the day-to-day management of the registrant s portfolio.

(a)(1) The following table provides biographical information about the registrant s portfolio managers as of the date of this filing:

Positions(s) Held

	With Registrant and Length of	Principal Occupation
Name	Time Served	During Past Five Years
Jerry V. Swank	Trustee, Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President since 2007.	Managing Partner and Co-Chief Investment Officer of the Investment Adviser since 2003.
Saket Kumar	None.	Portfolio Manager of the Investment Adviser since 2012.

Matthew A. Lemme None.

Portfolio Manager of the Investment Adviser since 2012.

(a)(2) The following table provides information about the other accounts managed on a day-to-day basis by the portfolio managers as of November 30, 2017:

	Number of	Total Assets of	Number of Account Subject to a	Acco	otal Assets of ounts Subject to Performance
Name of Portfolio Manager	Accounts	Accounts	Performance Fee		Fee
Jerry V. Swank					
Registered investment companies	9	\$ 1,836,046,548	0	\$	0
Other pooled investment vehicles	5	\$ 225,291,280	5	\$	225,291,280
Other accounts	28	\$ 1,365,487,051	1	\$	3,025,820
Saket Kumar					
Registered investment companies	2	\$ 345,124,457	0	\$	0
Other pooled investment vehicles	1	\$ 2,146,709	1	\$	2,146,709
Other accounts	1	\$ 2,506,215	0		0
Matthew A. Lemme					
Registered investment companies	4	\$ 427,267,160	0	\$	0
Other pooled investment vehicles	1	\$ 2,146,709	1	\$	2,146,709
Other accounts	2	\$ 470,859,957	0		0

(iv) Conflicts of Interest with the Investment Adviser

Conflicts of interest may arise because the Investment Adviser and its affiliates generally will be carrying on substantial investment activities for other Clients, including, but not limited to, other investment vehicles for which the Adviser serves as investment adviser or general partner of such vehicles (the Affiliated Funds), in which the registrant will have no interest. The Investment Adviser or its affiliates may have financial incentives to favor certain of such accounts over the registrant. Any of the proprietary accounts of the Investment Adviser and its affiliates and other customer accounts may compete with the registrant for specific trades. The Investment Adviser or its affiliates may buy or sell securities for the registrant which differ from securities bought or sold for other accounts and customers, even though the investment objectives and policies of the other accounts may be similar to the registrant s. Situations may occur where the registrant could be disadvantaged as a result of the investment activities conducted by the Investment Adviser and its affiliates for other accounts resulting in, among other things, legal or internal restrictions on the combined size of positions that may be taken for the registrant and the other accounts, limits on the size of the registrant s position, or difficulty in liquidating an investment for the registrant and the other accounts where the market cannot absorb the sale of the combined position. Notwithstanding these potential conflicts of interest, the Investment Adviser, the registrant s Board of Trustees and its officers have a fiduciary obligation to act in the registrant s best interest.

The registrant s investment opportunities may be limited by potential affiliations of the Investment Adviser or its affiliates with Renaissance Companies (as defined in the registrant s description of investment strategies). Additionally, to the extent that the Investment Adviser sources and structures private investments in Renaissance Companies, certain employees of the Investment Adviser may become aware of actions planned by Renaissance Companies, such as acquisitions, that may not be announced to the public. It is possible that the registrant could be precluded from investing in a Renaissance Company as a result of such an occurrence.

The Investment Adviser manages several Affiliated Funds. Some of these Affiliated Funds have investment objectives that are similar to or overlap with the registrant s investment objectives. Further, the Investment Adviser may at some time in the future manage other investment funds with the same or similar investment objective as the registrant.

Investment decisions for the registrant are made independently from those of other Clients; however, from time to time, the same investment decision may be made for more than one fund or account.

When two or more Clients advised by the Investment Adviser or its affiliates seek to purchase or sell the same publicly traded securities, the securities actually purchased or sold will be allocated among the Clients on a good faith equitable basis by the Investment Adviser in its discretion in accordance with the Clients various investment objectives and procedures adopted by the Investment Adviser and approved by the registrant s Board of Trustees. In some cases, this system may adversely affect the price or size of the position obtained by the registrant.

The registrant s investment opportunities may be limited by the availability of investment opportunities in Renaissance Companies that the Investment Adviser evaluates for the Affiliated Funds. To the extent a potential investment is appropriate for the registrant and one or more of the Affiliated Funds, the Investment Adviser will fairly allocate that investment to the registrant or an Affiliated Fund, or both, depending on its allocation procedures and applicable law related to combined or joint transactions. Under such circumstances, there may be an attractive limited investment opportunity otherwise suitable for the registrant in which the registrant cannot invest because of the particular allocation method being used for that investment.

Under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 1940 Act), the registrant and its Affiliated Funds may be precluded from co-investing in private placements of securities. Except as permitted by law or positions of the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Investment Adviser will not co-invest its other Clients assets in private transactions in which the registrant invests. To the extent the registrant is precluded from co-investing in such transactions, the Investment Adviser will allocate private investment opportunities among its Clients, including but not limited to the registrant and the Affiliated Funds, based on allocation policies that take into account several suitability factors, including the size of the investment opportunity, the amount each Client has available for investment and the Client s investment objectives. These allocation policies may result in the allocation of investment opportunities to an Affiliated Fund rather than to the registrant.

(a)(3) As of November 30, 2017:

Compensation

Messrs. Swank, Kumar and Lemme are compensated by the Investment Adviser. Mr. Swank is a principal of the Investment Adviser and is compensated through partnership distributions that are based primarily on the profits and losses of the Investment Adviser. Messrs. Kumar and Lemme each receive a base salary and participate in an incentive compensation plan based on the profits of the Investment Adviser. The partnership distributions and incentive compensation plan are affected by the amount of assets the Investment Adviser manages and the appreciation of those assets, particularly over the long-term, but are not determined with specific reference to any particular performance benchmark or time period. Some of the other accounts managed by Messrs. Swank, Kumar and Lemme, including the Affiliated Funds, have investment strategies that are similar to the registrant s investment strategy. However, the Investment Adviser manages potential material conflicts of interest by allocating investment opportunities in accordance with its allocation policies and procedures.

(a)(4) As of November 30, 2017:

Securities Beneficially Owned in the Registrant by Portfolio Managers

The following table provides information about the dollar range of equity securities in the registrant beneficially owned by the portfolio manager:

	Aggregate Dollar Range of Beneficial
Portfolio Manager	Ownership in the Registrant
Jerry V. Swank	More than \$100,000 ⁽¹⁾
Saket Kumar	None
Matthew A. Lemme	\$10,000 - 50,000

(1) Includes securities owned by the Investment Adviser. By virtue of his control of the Investment Adviser, Mr. Swank may be deemed to beneficially own the securities held by the Investment Adviser.

<u>Item 9. Purchases of Equity Securities by Closed-End Management Investment Company and Affiliated Purchasers.</u>

Period	(a) Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased	(b) Average Price Paid per Share (or Unit)	(c) Total Number of Shares (or Units) Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Plans or Programs	Maximum Number (or Approximate Dollar Value) of Shares (or Units) that May Yet Be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs
Month #1				
06/01/2017-06/30/2017	0	0	0	0
Month #2				
07/01/2017-07/31/2017	0	0	0	0
Month #3				
08/01/2017-08/31/2017	0	0	0	0
Month #4				
09/01/2017-09/30/2017	0	0	0	0
Month #5				
10/01/2017-10/31/2017	0	0	0	0

(b)

Month #6

11/01/2017-11/30/2017	0	0	0	0
Total	0	0	0	0

Item 10. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

Not Applicable.

Item 11. Controls and Procedures.

- (a) The registrant s President/Principal Executive Officer and Treasurer/Principal Financial Officer have reviewed the registrant s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 30a-3(c) under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the Act)) as of a date within 90 days of the filing of this report, as required by Rule 30a-3(b) under the Act and Rules 13a-15(b) or 15d-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on their review, such officers have concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed in this report is appropriately recorded, processed, summarized and reported and made known to them by others within the registrant and by the registrant s service provider.
- (b) There were no changes in the registrant s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 30a-3(d) under the Act) that occurred during the second fiscal quarter of the period covered by this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant s internal control over financial reporting.

Item 12. Exhibits.

- (a) (1) Any code of ethics or amendment thereto, that is the subject of the disclosure required by Item 2, to the extent that the registrant intends to satisfy Item 2 requirements through filing an exhibit. Filed herewith.
- (2) A separate certification for each principal executive officer and principal financial officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Filed herewith.
- (3) Any written solicitation to purchase securities under Rule 23c-1 under the Act sent or given during the period covered by the report by or on behalf of the registrant to 10 or more persons. None.
- (b) Certifications pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Furnished herewith.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Investment Company Act of 1940, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

(Registrant) The Cushing Renaissance Fund

By (Signature and Title)* /s/ Jerry V. Swank

Jerry V. Swank, President & Chief Executive Officer

Date January 31, 2018

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Investment Company Act of 1940, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By (Signature and Title)* /s/ Jerry V. Swank

Jerry V. Swank, President & Chief Executive Officer

Date January 31, 2018

By (Signature and Title)* /s/ John H. Alban

John H. Alban, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer

Date January 31, 2018